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From:

Date:

Eslimated Cost;

OD/TP/WS /TP RES/OD RES/EVA/INV/MV

To Inspect Vehicle No:

at Workshop m/s

of

Insured:

Policy No.

Claims No.

Sum Insured: Excess:

(Client's Record)
Make of Veh:

Veh No: Fgalok Yt Regn: /6!2{/6 L

Type: M.Car | I@e | Bus | Van [ Lorry [ Taxi | Prime Mover |

Truck [ Trailer or L
7/
il

Make: th/ J!ggﬂX(

Colour ﬁed AIC:  Insured / Std /NI / NA
Sp.Reading :Z E S J 7 T/Radio: Insured | Std / NI | NA
Eng/No:

oo WEIOTIGZERETT)

Gen. Cond: d | Fair | Poor [ Burnt

br [ Jammed | Leaked / Bﬁmt or

r/ Jammed [ Leaked / Burnt or

(Policy Condition)

Remark: The veh had commenced its

NS | OISYN
repair at the time of inspection. \
Bal. or Market Value:
IDAC Accident Rport: . ‘ Consistent? : Yes or No
GIA | PR Seen: AR Consistent? : Yes or No
Est. Repairs; days Res. Yes or No
Lum Sum: % 3Val: Yes or No

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Vehicle: IN/OUT

Date: Person Contacted:

Brake: In
Modi: Nil I §fRjn / STD ARRimy or
Tyre Size: F: ’7077"2/07
R: (fofss 2617
BSDUN / EXNOVA | GY / FS | LIZA | MIC | OHTSU [ PIR | SUMI
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From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 10 March 2020 5:04 PM

To: pamela@yoga-legal.com

Cc: winnie@yoga-legal.com; assignments: i ©

Subject: FW: [URGENT] - Your Ref: SNM20D201103/YN5773A/IRENE Our Ref :
CY.FBG10K.20.EMG(HW).wp(PT) 4

Attachments: PRI - FBG 10K.pdf

Dear Sir (LKK),

We refer to the above matter.

Please get your surveyor to liaise with CYOGA to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 83896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www .sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A ¥ ¥ili Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message. either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you arg not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter,

From: Pamela Pamela [mailto:pamela@yoga-legal.com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 10, 2020 4:58 PM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Winnie Phee <winnie @yoga-legal.com>

Subject: [URGENT] - Your Ref: SNM20D201103/YN5773A/IRENE Our Ref : CY.FBG10K.20.EMG(HW).wp(PT)
Dear Irene,

Attached herewith our PRI on 2nd March 2020.

Kindly revert and let us know who is your appoint surveyor Urgently, thank you.

Regards,

Pamela

M/s C. YOGARAJAH LLC



883 Noith Bridge Road
#11-03 Southbank

Singapore 198785 -
Tel : (65)6292 5838
Fax : (65) 6292 5938

(UEN No. 201333127N) (GST Reg No. 201333127N)

Important Note: This electronic mail transmission (including any attachments) is private and
confidential and may contain legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient,
you may not use, copy or disseminate the information contained herein. Please delete this
message and its attachments immediately and contact us at (65) 6292 5838, if you have received
this message in error. Thank you.
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ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS i e
OurRef 7 - CY.FBG10K.20.EMG(HW).wp(PT) KRBT Reg Mo 010831290

Your Ref i Your insured vehicle — YN 5773A
2 March 2020
Ng Nam Bee Marketing Pte Ltd

c/o China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd
(Motor Claims Department)

3 Anson Rd

#16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909 By Email
Dear Sirs

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING
DAYS PURSUANT TO PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NON INJURY MOTOR ACCIDENT
CASES ROAD TRAFFIC ACCIDENT INVOLVING MOTOR FBG 10K & YN 5773A ON
29.02.2020 @ 11:00HRS ALONG BENDEMEER ROAD

We are instructed by Mohammed Helmi Bin Ansari to notify you of a road traffic accident on
29.02.2020 @ 11:00hrs along Bendemeer Road involving our client's customer's vehicle
registration number FBG 10K and vehicle registration number YN 5773A driven by you at the
material time. A copy of the Singapore accident statement report is enclosed.

As the result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this
notice whether you would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive
any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle
without further reference to you.

At the same time, our proposed list of surveyors is appended as below:-

1; Amas Ong Poh Meng
2, Ong Ah Keng, Kent
3. Alan Chong

Yours faithfully,

C. Yogarajah LLC
Enc

Cc: M/s. El Mano's Garange
1 Bukit Batok Crescent
Weega Plaza #02-11 S(658064) .
Contact person: Syahid G aasy VB
Contact number: 96933405 |

ion. i you

Canfidentiality
dre Aot the mier

I or privileged inform
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE d -
% th | 1o speed up the claims proce. i
1 Please report comectly e details of the accicen : _ o e
2. This Form must be compleled by the Policynoider andior the :Tnm:dﬂzr:;:'r.enmseﬂmﬂ or witholding of materil facts may allow compa
. : s‘___. y thold
3 information proviced must be as truthful and accurale as pos
ial licy liabilit . sability on the part o
:ep"‘:i'?s:a? snz a:cep!yanoe of this Form by insurance companies 'S not an admission of policy §a ity ‘ o
> by falsare be referred o the Polics for nves" [ .gerne'!t Centre estabished by the General Insurance Association of Singal
B This report torwarged by the msurers of the GIA Records Mana J o \erested parties. 2
:'::L‘Tng ycmglb:opﬁ Y T‘;par' B 50, U o AR l:on T:L:;:: :;‘:e:oﬂ at the centre and to copies of tha report being made available
- [ i hereby consent o the archi
7 By the iodgement of this report lo Ine insurers, you

aforesad

{ the insurance companies.
pore (GIA) for

ACCIDENT STATEMENT
29/02/2020 13:28

Date Of Accident 29/02/2020 11:00

Exact Location Of Accident BENDEMEER ROAD

Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number FBG10K

Date Of Report

Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner MOHAMMED HELMI BIN ANSARI
NRIC No SXXXX192C

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-91526059
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-91526059

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer BMW

Model S1000XR

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at
time of accident FRIVATE USE

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Category MOTORCYCLE
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO
Palicy Number SI20V02031/VMS/RD4
Cover Note Number
Driver
Name of Driver
NRIC No
Date Of Birth
Occupation
Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender
Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address




BLK 8158 CHOA CHU KANG AVENUE 7 #12-23

Agcress 682815

Postcode
osicd NO

\Was driver an employee of the Insured’s Company

If No. Relationship of the Dnver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

Vehicle i

OWNER

insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PARKED VEHICLE
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY
Other Information

\Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO
Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
involved in the accident

VWas any body injured in the Accident? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hespital by NO
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting‘offening accidenl claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Dnver) 0
Details of Police Action

WWas the accident reported to the police? NO
If Yes, Please state which Police Station

W as notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER STATEMENT (ATTENDED BY: JAMES NG}

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPE

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category
Name of Driver
NRIC/Passport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (including Driver)
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SKETCH PLAN
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IMPORTANT NOTICE

1 Please report correctly the details of the accident 1o speed up the claims pracess.
2 This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver

f materlal
1 Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible Any willul misrepresentation or withholding o
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate pol hability. i

insurance 4
4. The ssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies (s nat an admission of policy kability on the part of the i 4

Companies g
i
]

5 Any false reporting may be refecred to the Police for investigation.

of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

6 The report will be forwarded by the insurers
s : that copies of this report will tor a fee be made available upon application by

Association of Singapore (Gia) for archiwng and
interested parties

7 By the lodgment of this report ta the insurers, you hereby consent ta the archiving of this repart at the centre and to copies of
the report being made avallable aloresad

8 Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
1 understang, acknowledge, agree and consent that |

{a} My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA”) may/are permitted to collect, use,
discinse and/or pracess my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
providec by me or possessed by my insurer (collectrvely the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transler such
Persanal informat.on to ail insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels! invoived in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant gavernment agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of

{1) pracessing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims,

(1) nvestigating the accident and/or my claims, R

(11} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

{iv] administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices 1o me, § AL e = &3
which could involve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the. Bl
external cover of envelopes/mail packages), and/or il

(v} complying with applcable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”} i :

all insurer(s) who have insured vehitie(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, mﬁmm
1o collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal information for one or more of the above Purposes; md_' :

{c)  my Personal Information may/can be disciosed by any of the insurers and/or GIA to their third party service
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for one or more of th

{d] my Personal infarmation will also be collected and used 1o con
investigation and management in present and all future clams.

{e} the mformation so collected under (d) above may be shared J

{1} toall nsurers and/or any other third parties that assist
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies

{i1) tor complying with requirements under any m

—

(b
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SKETCH PLAN
GeNDTMEEK KD il

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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DECLARATION
/We deciare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect.




Sketch Plan #3 Pg. 1
Liberty Insurance Pte Lwd
Ragistration no 1390027210
Lil et
T #0 i - :

LABCTUY - L

i i ASSIS 15 ‘65}622'“11 B JIENCE COM 80

tHsUrance 3 ASSISTANCE Website hiip [y

CERTIFICATE OF INSURA_NCE A
MOTOR \-msrt.s-s;:man-mm\' RISKS wll(:tmﬂ-\.‘mrFl?-*AETI:":l?S s
AOTOE VEHICE &5-'5[1!mra&'l?u:.§h$ AND COMPENSATION) RULES,
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT. 1957 IMALAYSIAL L VA i
MOTOR VEHICUES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MAL AYSIA St ey

B R RS © §120V02031 ' VMS /R4
| Form MY3
\ Date of Tusus 15-Feb-2020
|1 toadex Mark and Regrstration No of Vel FRGIOK
1 7 Chaswy number of Vebucie \\'B]IJUU]INIGZ-‘-I-RT-’U
|3 Name of Pobayholder MOHAMMED HELMI BIN ANSARI
l &1 fective date of Commencement of Insianee 16-FEB-2020 (:0:00

for the purposes af the Act

< Pate of Expiry ol Irssrzece

& Persons or Classes of Persons

enlitied 1o drve®

Provaded thar the persos dnving O F 5 o acennd

with ihe b

15-FEB-2021 23:59
MOHAMMED HELMI BIN ANSARI,AZHAR BIN ABDUL AZIZ

2 Ut af Law o0 by reon ol amy cnactinest of regulaon m that sekall from Eaving the Moty Vehicle

g ¢ cther laws oe nepitlonons ta dive the Motor Vehicle ot has bogn 0 permitied and i noi disqualified by arder of

| Al priss fsd furher gt e Mokor Vehice i tegivtersd der the Road Traffic Act and its regisiration under the Road Traflic Act hias not been cancclled at the tinme of the sccidend loas of

darnage

T Lomitations a1 to use®

A} Uise only for the Policyholder's business or profession.
1) tse only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes by:

AZHAR BIN ABDUL AZIZ MOHAMMED HELMI BIN ANSARI
2 The Polisy does nol cover
A} Use for hire or reward.
1) 1se for racing, pace-making. reliability mals or speed-testing.
) Use for the carmiaze of zoods (other than samples) in connection with any trade or business,
Dj Use tor any purposs in connection with the Motor Trade.

*L it =s cendered moperatve by Section £ of the Motor Vehicles ITpensation {Chapter Section Road Transport
wichisdeit under these beadings i (Third Pany Risks and ) Act 155 amd 95 af the 3 ‘Act, 1987 are not to be

LWe hersby certify that the Policy ta which this 0 i |
ety P <o b e o e s of e Mo Vel T Pty Rk s Compnton At Chuper 19 2t

For and on behalf of
LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Approved Insurers

' or information sals:
COVERAGE Comnpecheniine

SUM INSUED (55) MARKET VALUE AT THE TIMF OF LOSS

EXOTSS (58) Secoon | §700.00, Theft (Dutude Singapore) 52,500 00 :

| FINANCE COMPANY SPEEDWAY MOTORPTE LTD io

| PRODUCER NAME AXIS LINK PTELTD

AT€44.2/A 1 444 VBZBAAMTI 15072020
Feb 15 2620 1333 AM



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 192C

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: FBG10K

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended Deregistration Date: 11 Mar 2020
Vehicle Make: BMW.

Vehicle Model: S1000XR ABS MANUAL
Primary Colour: Red
Manufacturing Year: 2015

Engine No.: 104EC41153241
Chassis No.: WB10D0300GZ448970
Maximum Power Output: =

Open Market Value: $24,830.00
Original Registration Date: 05 Oct 2015
First Registration Date: 16 Feb 2016
Transfer Count: 1

Actual ARF Paid: $3,725.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 15 Feb 2026
COE Category: D - Motorcycle
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $6,502.00

COE Rebate Amount: $3,854.00

Total Rebate Amount: $3,854.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 11 Mar 2020

OK



3/11/2020

https:/fiwww.sgbike mart.com.sg/listing/used bikes/listing/?bike_model=B MW+S1000XR&bike_type= &price__from=&price_to=&licens e_class=&reg_year...

Used MotorCycles/Bikes For Sale in Singapore by Owners & Dealers - SGBikemart

s
e
BIKE MAT
n
Bllw model Type Of Vehicle Prige From Price To. Class.
BEMW 51000XR Any v Any v Any v ATy ¥
WORE SEARCH BPTIONS QUSEARCH  EEVIEW ALL {LISTINGIUSEDRIKES/LISTINGS
BMW S1000XR (/listing/usedbike/bmw-bmw-s1 000xr/16266/)
56029800 Reg : 26/01/2016 Type: Sport Tourers 999¢c  34700km
Unstoppable Adventure ACFOSE Between Enduro & Sports Bike, 2016 BMW 51000XR Dynamic ESA, ABS, ASC. 4
* @iding Modes. LED Day Running Light. Steering Damper. Crutse Control. Mint Condition. ... BIKE GADGETS
.“‘é \deal Motoring Provide Trade-In And Loan Package. AT
/lising/ don: SPADAD W DEAIRAD B COMBARE
% ber Plates e
-5 10004r/16266/) v Huimer Plates fof Sa
number-plate-for-sale/)
BMW 51000XR {/listing/usedbike/bmw-b 151907) B Instaliment Calculator
{finstaliment_calculator/)
i 560531800 Rreg : 01/01/2016 Type: Sport Tourers 999 -
Einstant Insurance Quote
Brmw 51000 XA For Sales, Well Maintain By Previpus Owner. Come ‘With Rear Box And 7 Side Box & Legal t{mwur(ycle-insurancdlan:if‘sﬂ
Akrapovic Exhaust, Please Visit The Bike At | Motoring Showroom Lacation At Block 1008 Bukit M...
Sy Posted on ¢ 12022020 wPADAD & DEALER AD B COMPARE 0 Bounty (fbounty/}
{ilisting/usediikarbrms: DETARS  {iL Y5180/}
Brmw-51000x0/15130)
COE RESULTS
BMW S1000XR (listing/usedbikefbmw-b 18916/) . e RN
Rd 1,04 Mar 2020 CATD
560g31800 Rieg : 20/05/2015 Type: Sport Tourers 99%cc - COE Bidding of 34310 &
Matoroycles
4 Very Good Condition Brmw XR10OCRA For Sates, Well Taken Care By Previous Cwner, The Fastest Sport Tourer
4 ? Brmw Has Ever Made Technologies Carry Ovar From S1000RR. Pis Visit Us @ Ma36 Toh Guan Road...
& il Prsted on - OHD2(Z020 wPUOAD W DEALIEAD B COMPARE
(isting/usedbike/hmy- OETAILS » [LIETING/USEDBIKE/BW MW 510
brrwes 1 000xr 891 67}
BMW (isting ikefbrmw-Drrw-s1000xr 90087
o Reg : 2940942015 Type: Sport Tourers G99cc  BO00km
Well Taken Care By Previous Cwner, Please Visit The Bike At | Motoring Shawroom Location At Block 1008 Bukit
Merah Lane 3 #01-14 Singapore 159722,
; =N Posted on 0211012013 HPADAD  WDEMERAD B COMPARE
(fisting/usedbike/mw. DETAILS ¥ e
b5 1 D00xr/SO0ES i T B

BMW 51000XR (ﬂls(lngfusadbil&e.fbmw-brlmvs‘l 000xr/138934)

Like Fage

Reg 1 04/03/2016 Type: Sport Tourers gg8cc  6744km

G e fuss o ysrar Hinnds b bke ihia

Yery Well Maintained, View In Person To Appreciate. Trade IniLoan Of Vehicle Avallabbe, interested Buyers Are

Welcome Ta Meg. Come Visit Albert Mator Supply.

Fasted on : 200092419 SPADAT  WOEMERAD B COMPARE

DETAILS ¥ (LISTING/USEDBIKEBMW-BMW.S1000KR/1 38931)

{listingfusedbike/bmw-
bmiwe-s 1 000xe /1 28531

BMW 51000XR (flisting/usedbike/bmw-bmw-s1 000xr/9635/)

Reg: 27/02/2018 Type: Sport Tourers gg9cc  15600km

| Unstoppable Adventure Across Betwean Enduro & Sports Bike. 20718 BMW S1000Xr Frazen Dark Blue Merallic
Color, Dynamic Esa, Abs, Asc. 4 Riding Modes. Led Day Running Light. Cruise Contrel. .
Loan And Trade In Avallable With Attractive Rate.

Ulluiumdblwwreﬂud an . 11/OE20TE wPMDAD W DEALERAD B COMPARE
Bmw-51000xr/ 3685/ DETAIS D I/
BMW {flisting ikeft bimw-51000x%r13564()

o Reg : 18/08/2015 Type: Sport Tourers 999¢cc  14300km

Factory Lowered Suspension. 2015 Bmw S1000%R Racing Red, [pynarmic Esa. Abs. Asc. Pra Gearshift Assist. Four
Riding Modes. Led Day Running Light. Steering Damper. Cruise Control, Accide...
Loan Available And Attractive Trade-In Package.

(/isting/usedbike/bmwPasted on : 2072019 RPDAD W DEALERAD B COMPARE
o5 1000ne/ 135647 DETAILS ¥ (/LIS
BMW 51000XR { ing/ ike/b -5 1000xrMa5697)

freg : 23082016 Type: Sport Tourers 998cc  5630Tkm

‘well maintain. Trade in/Loan of vehide avallable. interested puyers are welcome to neg. Come visit Albert Motor
Supply
Posted on - 19/07/2019 EPADAD W DIMERAD B COMPARE

13



